Supreme Court of Illinois, who spoke on "Precedent and Policy." In 1957 the Ernst Freund Lecture will be delivered by The Honorable Charles E. Wyzanski, Jr., Judge of the United States District Court for Massachusetts.

The C. R. Musser Lectureship, an endowed lectureship in honor of a distinguished citizen, was established by the University in 1955 out of funds previously given to the Law School by the General Service Foundation. The lectureship is awarded biennially for a public lecture on some phase of the problems of government, to be given by an experienced citizen who has held public office.

The Henry C. Simons Memorial Lectureship was established in 1955 as a biennial lectureship in the field of law and economics, in honor of Henry C. Simons, for many years a distinguished member of the Faculty of the Law School and of the Department of Economics.

XVI. Student Activities and Honors

The University of Chicago Law Review, founded in 1933, is published by the School under the management of a Board of Editors composed of students. Students ranking highest in scholarship upon completion of their first year are invited to become competitors for election to the staff of the Review. From this group the editorial staff and the Board of Editors are chosen. The Editor-in-Chief for the year 1955–56 was Preble Stolz; Managing Editors were Harry T. Allan, G. Adrian Kuyper, Jr., and Robert C. Poole; Associate Editors were Robert S. Bailey, Mrs. Ingrid Beall, Marc S. Galanter, Solomon Gutstein, Richard K. Hooper, Charles M. Jacobs, George Miron, Richard W. Power, and John R. Young. The Business Editors were Joseph Davis and Frederick W. Wentker, Jr., and the Press Editor was Zave H. Gussin. For the forthcoming year of 1956–57, the Editor-in-Chief will be Dallin Oaks. The Managing Editors will be B. Z. Goldstrich, James Liebeler, and Terry Sandalow. The Associate Editors will be Ronald Aronberg, Stanley Block, Miriam Chesslin, Robert Claus, George Cowell, Kenneth Dam, Curtis Everett, Howard Krane, Peter Lederer, Sidney Rosenfeld, and Harry Sondheim.

The Moot Court Committee conducts the Hinton Competition, a competitive moot court program open to all students who have completed the moot court segment of the first-year tutorial course. Prizes are awarded to winners of the competition; the team which represents the Law School in national competition is selected from among the most successful competitors. Co-Chairmen of the Moot Court Committee during the academic year 1955–56 were Donald Schindel and Marvin Silverman. The Committee made the following awards for achievement in the 1955–56 Competition: Competition winners: Walter Bison, Bernard Fried, and William Van Arsdel; Best Brief: Richard Berryman, Dallin Oaks, John Radcliffe, Alan Swan, and Frederick Yonkman; Best Oral Argument: Terry Lunsford. Representatives of the School in the national competition in 1955–56 were Lewis Ginsberg and Lawrence Rubenstein. The Law School's team in the 1956–57 National Competition will be composed of Terry Lunsford, Alan Swan, and Frederick Yonkman. The Chairman of the Hinton Competition for 1956–57 will be Richard Berryman.

The Chicago Chapter of the Order of the Coif is an honor society founded to encourage scholarship and to advance the ethical standards of the legal profession. Its members are elected each spring from the ten per cent of the graduating class who rank highest in scholarship. In 1956 the elected members were Ingrid Beall, Lewis Ginsberg, Nancy Marquis, George Miron, Robert Poole, Richard Power, and Preble Stolz.

The University of Chicago Law School Student Association is composed of the entire
law student body and is affiliated with the American Law Student Association, a national organization sponsored by the Junior Bar Conference and the American Bar Association. The organization sponsors various legal and social student functions throughout the year. Officers are elected from each of the three classes. The officers for 1955–56 were: President, Bernard Fried; Vice-President, Barbara V. Vogelfanger; Secretary and Treasurer, Eugene P. Heyton.

*The Joseph Henry Beale, Jr., Prize*, named in honor of the first Dean of the Law School, is awarded to the first-year law student whose work in the first-year tutorial program is judged by the Faculty to be most worthy of special recognition. The prize for 1955–56 was awarded to Ronald L. Tonidandel.

*The Walter Wheeler Cook Prize*, named in honor of a distinguished member of the Law Faculty from 1910 to 1916, is awarded to the student who has written the best essay pursuant to the work of the second- and third-year seminars.

**XVII. Placement**

The Law School maintains a placement office to help students find suitable employment after their graduation. In collaboration with the Law School Alumni Association, special placement groups in large cities, and the University’s general placement office, it secures information about openings in law offices, corporations, and government offices throughout the country, and furnishes information about University of Chicago Law School graduates. The Placement Office also assists in arrangements for teaching positions; through the Comparative Law Center efforts are made to place properly qualified students in research centers and other institutions abroad and to help foreign students to find opportunities for study and research in American law.

Early in their third year, students submit placement data indicating their plans and preferences after graduation. It is important that these records, which facilitate appropriate recommendations, be filled out accurately and kept up to date. Accordingly students whose plans or preferences change during the third year are asked to indicate such changes to the Placement Office. In the event that a student enters the armed forces following his graduation, the facilities of the Placement Office are available to him upon his return to civilian status. All third-year students have a personal interview with Dean Ratcliffe, who is Director of Placement. Members of the faculty are also available for consultation and advice.

**XVIII. Building and Library**

The Law School occupies a building situated on the Quadrangles of the University near Fifty-ninth Street and University Avenue. The cornerstone was laid on April 2, 1903, by President Theodore Roosevelt. Built of Bedford stone in the English Gothic style, its external appearance is suggestive of the Chapel of King’s College, Cambridge. On the walls of the building are hung the Charles B. Pike Collection of etchings and engravings of English and American judges and lawyers and also portraits of various members of the faculty and benefactors of the School. In the basement are seminar rooms, tutorial and law review offices, a clubroom, lockers, women’s lounge, and library stack-rooms housing the foreign law collection and the briefs and records of cases in the Supreme Court of the United States. On the first floor are two large classrooms, a courtroom, the Law School Office, and the offices of the Dean and two assistant deans. On the mezzanine floor are the offices of the faculty and the stacks housing the bulk of the Law Library collection. On the third floor is the Law Library reading-room, a great hall